
Dear Miss Tina Artemis and Attorney Margaret Livingston, 

2011 NOV - 8 AH 10: 50 
I am requesting that the penalty being assed against me as an individual be denied. 

FiLm 
As the individual who owns the property, 6 N, Piney Rd. in Story Wyoming, more 2dnim6iiLy!~ Vl11 

known as the lodore, I have no knowledge or evidence that it is my responsibiliij&drflH-¥iaCJsERK 

that govern the business that operates as a restaurant at this address. 

Enclosed is a copy of the section of the lease that requires tenants to adhere to any and all such 

laws required to operate their business as a condition of lease. 

During the period of time listed in the complaint, the restaurant changed names and owners on 

4 different occasions. When the restaurant is not in operation there should be no obligation to 

test the water. 

In addition the current tenants and owners ofthe business lodore Supper Club and Saloon have 

produced evidence that the testing was done on 4 different occasions in 2011 when it is alleged 

in the complaint that 2 of the test required in 2011 were not done. The evidence (enclosed) 

should refute this. 

This is a difficult business in a difficult location that has had little business since the recession 

began in 2008 and then tenant Kimmerley's moved out. Consumer water consumption on a 

busy day back then was very little and today it is even less! Possibly even below the 

requirements for monitoring. ? 

I hope you can see by this evidence that I should not be held responsible for the violations that 

mayor may not have occurred as I am not the owner operator of the business that is 

responsible for this monitoring. 

If the penalty assed against me is not waived or eliminated based on this evidence, then I 

request a hearing in this matter. 

Sincer 

Richard Smith 

Enclosed are copies of 4 different water test done by tenants in 2011 along with pages 2 and 8 of lease I 

have with tenant at 6 N. Piney Rd Story, WY who is the actual owner and operator of the Restaurant 

known as lodore Supper Club & Saloon since January 2010. 



Tenant. 

b. A late fee of five percent (5%) of the late payment will be 
assessed on all payments required to be made by the Tenant 
under th is Agreement that are not made within ten (10) days 
of the d ate due. Such la te fee will be immediately due and 
payable to the Landlord. It is specifically agreed that late 
paymen ts accepted by the Landlord will not operate to 
change or modify any of the due dates or other payments 
due from the Tenant to the Landlord. 

c . The rent sha ll be paid on or before the first day of April, 
20 It, and rent for each succeedin g month shall be payable 
the first day of each and every month thereafter. 

5. Security Deposit. Landlord waives the requirement of a security 
deposit under this Lease in cons ideration for Tenant accepting the leased 
premises "AS IS" and assuming maintenance and repair obligations set forth in 
Section 9 below . 

.., 6. Ordinances, Statutes and Covenants. Tenant shall comply with 
0. 11 statutes, ordinances and requ irements of all municipal, state and fed eral 
a uthorities now in force or which may thereafter be in force pertaining to the 
Lise of the premises and shall comply with any and all covenants and 
restrictions pertaining to the leased premises. 

7 . Non-Waiver. Receipt by Landlord of rent without knowledge o f a 
breach of any provis ion of this Agreement shall not be deemed as a waiver of 
such breach. No provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been 
waived by any act or conduct by Landlord u nless such waiver be in writing 
s igned by La ndlord. No payment by Tenant or rece ipt by Landlord of a lesser 
a mou nt than the monthly installment of rent herein stipulated sha ll be deemed 
to be other than on account of the rent earliest due, and Landlord may accept 
any payment without prejudice to Landlord's right to recover any other sums 
due from the Tenant or pursue any other remedy provided in this Agreement, 
regardless of any endorsement or statement accompanying such payment. No 
acce ptance of money by Landlord from Tenant after termination of this 
Agreement or after the se rvices of any notice or after the commencement of any 
suit, or after final judgment or possession of the premises shall renew, 
reinstate, continue, or extend the term of this Agreement, or affect any such 
notice, demand or suit. 

8 . Smoke Free Premises. The parties agree that there shall be no 
smoking in the building, except for events sponsored where smoking shall be 
limited to said event a nd a rea of the even t only and such is a llowed by sta te or 
local law. Tenant shall be responsible for enforcing the non smoking 

LJ:(l.l"J: Agl"e!:IJI(m/ 

Page 2 



20. Ins urance. The Tenant shall be required to carry business liability 
and risk insurance during the term of this Lease. In addition, Landlord may, 
but is not required to, carry casualty insurance on the building and those 
contents owned by the Landlord . 

.(' 2 1. Ind e mnit y . The Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold the 
Land lord, his agents and employees harmless from and against any and all 
claims, judgments, costs, expenses (including attorney's fees), causes of action, 
or suits for damages or injuries arising out of or occasioned by the Tenant's 
use or occupation of the leased premises. The Tenant's obligation to defend 
(including the obligation to costs, expenses and attorney's fees incurred by the 
Landlord) shall be diminished or re lieved by the fact that the Landlord is also 
at fault; provided, however, that the Tenan t shall have no obligation to 
indemnify Landlord to the extent of liabil ity directly attributable to the 
Landlord 's fault. The Tenant's obligations and covenants set out in this 
paragraph shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

22. Notice . Tenant shall give Landlord at least ninety (90) days 
written notice of Ten ant's intent to vacate the leased premises by placing a 
notice in the mail to the address shown above. The giving of such notice shall 
not, reduce the terms of this lease or re lieve Tenant of Tenant's obligations 
under this lease, and Landlord may continue thiskase In full force and effect 
even if Tenant gives sLich nOtice of intent to vacate. ") rr 
LANDr;ORD: Ric hard Lee Smith TENANT: p'eri J . Thomas 

:~u~.~{/~ r"'", \:11/ 
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/~ Your Environmental Monitoring Partner :J.mJ:; Inler-Mountain Labs-------------------------------'----, ....... _",""" L... 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

CLIENT: 

Project : 
Lab Order: 

Ladore Supper Club IMojo Risin Coffee House 
SDWA 

S1011197 

Sample Utility Sink was received on November 10, 2010. 

Date: 11 /2212010 

CASE NARRATIVE 

Report 10 : S1011197001 

AU samples were received and analyzed within the EPA recommended holding times, except those noted in this case 
narrative. Samples were analyzed using the methods outlined in the following references: 

U.S.E.PA 600 "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", 1993 
"Standard Methods For The Examination of Water and Wastewater" , 20th ed., 1998 
Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods, SW846, 3rd Edition 
Methods indicated with the Monday, March 12, 2007 Federal Reg ister, 40 CFR Part 122, 136 et al. 

All Quality Control parameters met the acceptance criteria defined by EPA and Inter-Mountain Laboratories except as indicated 
in this case narrative. 

Reviewed by: ;=~~.~;::3~~~ ... ~::=;;:~:_:;::::_----
lacey Ketron , Water Lab Supervisor 
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.... ~-:: Your Environmental Monitoring Partner J.J:D:I: Inter-Mountain labs-----------------------------------''-----
,"". __ U""'," LAIIS 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

Sample Analysis Report 

CLIENT: Lodore Supper Club /Mojo Risin Coffee House 
P. O. Box 6044 
Sheridan, WY 82801 

Project: 
Lab 10: 

SOWA 
51011197-001 

Client Sample 10: Utility Sink 
PWS 10: 5600545 

Analyses 

General Parameters 

Total Coliform 

E.coli 

Anions 

Nitrogen, Nitrale-Nitrite (as N) 

These results apply only to the samples tested. 

Result 

negative 
negative 

NO 

Qualifiers: Value exoeeds Maximum Contamnant level 

Reviewed by: 

C Calculated Value 
H Holcling times for prepolrWon or _lysis exceeded 
L Anaiy1:ed by I contJact IlborItory 

NO Not Delected lithe Reporting Umit 
S Spike Recovery outside IOC8pted recovery limrts 

"'" ".. =-- '7 
Lacey Ketron , Water Lab Supervisor 

Date Reported: 1112212010 

Report 10: 51011197001 

Work Order: 51011197 
Collection Date: 11 /10120103:30:00 PM 
Date Received : 11/10120105:00:00 PM 

Sampler: RS 
Matrix: Water 

RL Qual Units Date Analyzedllnit Method 

0.1 

MPNfl00ml 
MPNllQOmL 

m.1l 

1111012010 1701 AS 

1111012010 1701 AS 

11118120101018 AS 

RL - Reporting Umlt 
8 AnIoIyte detected in the ntOCillted Method 8111nk 
E Value llbove quanbtation ~ 
J Analyte delected below Quantitation imits 
M Vllue e~ceed' Monthly Ave or Mel 
o Outsire !he Ringe of Dilution. 

8M 92236 

SM 92236 

EPA 353.2 
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/~.... Your Environmental Monitoring Partner :J.IDJ: Inter-Mountain labs,----------------------"::..cC-'--"==C-'-:=.::::.::::..:...::.::::.::. 
... U. · MOU ............ n 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

CLIENT: 

Project: 
Lab Order: 

Lodore Supper Club IMojo Risin Coffee House 

SDWA 
Sll04358 

Sample Kitchen Sink was received on April 27, 2011 . 

Date: 5118/2011 

CASE NARRATIVE 

Report 10 : 51104358001 

All samples were received and analyzed within the EPA recommended holding times, except those noted in this case 
narrative. Samples were analyzed using the methods outlined in the following references: 

U.S.E.P.A. 600 "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", 1993 
"Standard Methods For The Examination of Water and Wastewater" , 20th ed., 1998 
Test Methods for Evaluating SOlid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods, SW846, 3rd Edition 
Methods indicated with the Monday. March 12. 2007 Federal Register, 40 CFR Part 122, 136 et at 

All Quality Control parameters met the acceptance criteria defined by EPA and Inter-Mountain laboratories except as indicated 
in this case narrative. 

='"""'...a"-..... -r~-
Reviewed by: ,==:::-;';::;:?=":-;-;:;::;:::-;-:;:-;c===---

lacey Ketron, Water lab Supervisor 
Page 1 of 1 



~ Your Environmental Monitoring Partner ::J.J:DJ:;. Inter-Mountain Labs----------------------....:..:..:....::.....:...:.......:.....:.....:...:.......:.....:.:..:.....:....:... 
' .. m ·-.. ..... ' .. u.. 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

Sample Analysis Report 

CLIENT: Lodore Supper Club /Mojo Risin Coffee House 
p , 0 , Box 6044 
Sheridan, WY 82801 

Project: 
Lab 10: 

SDWA 

511 04358-001 
Client Sample 10: Kitchen Sink 
PWS 10: WY5600545NC 

Analyses 

General Parameters 
Total Coliform 
E,coli 

Anions 
Nitrogen. Nitrate-Nitrite (as N) 

These mults apply only to the samples tested. 

Result 

negative 

negative 

NO 

Qualmers: Villue exceeds Maximum CoflIilmNlni l evel 
C Calculated V. lue 
H Holding times for Pf8PiII'ilIion or _ lysis exceeded 
l Anillyzed by • eonll'ilct laboratory 

NO Nol Detected It ItIe Reporting limit 
S Spike Recovery ootslOe iICCepI8d recovery limits 

Reviewed by: 
Lacey Ketron , Water Lab Supervisor 

Cate Reported : 511812011 

ReportlD: 5 1104358001 

Work Order: 5 1104358 
Collection Date: 4/2712011 9:45:00 AM 
Date Received: 412712011 10:14:00 AM 

Sampler: RS 
Matrix: Water 

RL Qual Units Date Analyzedllnit Method 

0.1 

MPN/100ml 

MPNf100ml 

mglL 

04127120111020 KB 

04127120111020 KB 

05/12120111606 U K 

RL • Reporting Limit 
B Anillyle detected n the .noc:iIted Method BIaM 
e V.lue .boYe qUilllliIiition IlIngti 
J Analyte detected below qWlntilillion Irnits 
M V.lue exceeds Monthly Ave or Mel 
o Outside the Ra~ of Dilution. 

SM 92238 

SM 92238 

EPA 353,2 
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e 
.... ' iti I M I: Your Environmental Monitoring Partner 

Inler-Mountain Labs---------------------~~~-=--~=~==::!.~= 
, .... ~ . """' ..... ,W ...... u 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

CLIENT: 

Project: 

Lab Order: 

Mojo Risin Coffee House 

SDWA 

Sllll109 

Sample Faucet was received on November 7, 2011 . 

Oat.: 11/21/2011 

CASE NARRATIVE 

RepOI1ID: 51111109001 

All samples were received and analyzed within the EPA recommended holding times , except those noted in this case 
narrative. Samples were analyzed using the methods outlined in the following references: 

U.S.E.PA 600 "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", 1993 
"Standard Methods For The Examination of Water and Wastewater" , 20th ed., 1998 
Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, PhysicaVChemicai Methods, SW846, 3rd Edition 
Methods indicated with the Monday, March 12, 2007 Federal Register, 40 eFR Part 122, 136 et at 

All Quality Control parameters met the acceptance criteria defined by EPA and Inter-Mountain Laboratories except as indicated 
in this case narrative. 

Reviewed by: ;=~~' ~:3~~:"'~~~~==-___ _ 
Lacey Ketron, Water Lab Supervisor 
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..... ~ Your Environmental Monitoring Partner :JJDJ: Inter-Mountain Labs---------:---------------'-'------------''-----
' ..... _MOU .. ' ...... ual 1673 Terra Avenue, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 ph: (307) 672-8945 

Sample Analysis Report 

CLIENT: Mojo Risin Coffee House 
6 112 S Piney Creek Rd. 
PO Box 406 

SIOry, IN'( 82842 

Project: SDWA 

Lab 10: 51111109-001 

Client Sample 10: Faucet 

Analyses 

General Parameters 

Total Coliform 

E.coli 

These results apply only to the samples tested. 

Result 

Negative 

Negative 

Qualifiers: Value exceed, Maximum ConllimWlant Level 
C C.lculated Value 
H Holding times for prepar.l1ion Of analysIS e~ceeded 
L AnaIyUd by • contract labcwatory 

NO No! Detected at Ihe Reporting LJrrjt 

S Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

Reviewed by: c;.;.;; ,~ 

lacey Ketron, W ater lab Supervisor 

Date Reported: 11/2112011 

Report 10: 51111109001 

Work Order: 51111109 
Collectlon Date: 11n12011 10:30:00 AM 
Date Received : 11n12011 10:50:00 AM 

Sampler: 

RL Qual 

RL • Reporting LImit 

Units 

MPNll 00mL 

MPN/l00mL 

Matrix: Drinking Water 

Date Analyzedllnit 

11107120111125 JD 

11107120111125 JD 

B AnOItyte deteet«l in the aSSOCiated Method Btank 
E Vllue above quantitalion range 

AnOIIyte detected below quanlitation limits 
M Value exceed. Monthly Ave or MCL 
o 0utIide the Range 01 Ditution. 

Method 

SM 9223B 

SM 9223B 

Page 1 of 1 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 2012 SEP 25 AM 8: 35 

IN THE MATTER OF 

Richard Smith, Owner 
Lodore Supper Club and Saloon 

Respondent 

Proceeding under section 1414(g) 
of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 
42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Docket No. SDWA-08-2012-o056 
) 
) COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 
) OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 
) 
) 
) 
) 

In this Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint), the United States 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) proposes to assess a civil administrative penalty against 

Richard Smith (Respondent). 

This Complaint is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator af the EPA by 

section 1414(g)(3)(B) of the Safe Drinking Water Act (the SDWA), 42 U.S.C. § 300g-

3(g)(3)(8). The undersigned EPA official has been duly authorized to institute this action. 

This proceeding is subject to the EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension of Penn its, 

40 C.F.R. part 22, a copy of which is attached to this Complaint as Complainant's Exhibit I. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to each count of this Complaint: 

1. The Respondent is an individual and, therefore, a "person" as defined in £ ()/J~ 
section 1401(12) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(12), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. ~~ <,1(/1 

'7~f~ / t_ 



2. The Respondent owns and/or operates the Lodore Supper Club and Saloon public 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

water system (the System), located in Sheridan County, Wyoming, for the 

provision to the public of piped water for human consumption. 

The source of the System's water is ground water from one well. The System ,.. ~-( ~"" 
00 /iol /I"I!I" '"' _ ,.y. 

serves an average of between 50 to 200 persons per day for at least six months of 1I11wJ'l 1ft<.' 

the year from one service connection. oe IV~ 10 fIt.!(,/eJ.:Dv~ 
Because the System has at least 15 service cOImections and/or reg4larly serve~ at ~ 

least 25 individuals at least 60 days out of the year, the System is a "public water V~ pjt!V 
system" as defined in section 1401(4) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. W~)WittfJ ~ 
§ 300f(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. The System is also a "transient, non- ~11[W 
community water system" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

As an ovvner and/or operator of a public water system, the Respondent is a ~.E IJO .... ~~ 
WU1fl ~f lP'"' . 

"supplier of water" as defined in section 1401(5) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. # <11<- Cp:t1"wl 

""''''~-§ 300f(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. The Respondent is, therefore, subject to the Nlv:v N\ 

f!.Jtff" :C ","' 
requirements of part B ofthe SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 300g through 300g-9, and the I.JJf OW.! 

National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (NPDWRs) at 40 C.F.R. part 141 , ~/Z-~ 
each of which is an "applicable requirement" as defined in section 1414(i) of the 'fk.,~ 

-rh/lr[\~ 
SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(i). 

The NPDWRs include requirements to monitor drinking water for various 

contaminants, to report the results to the EPA, and to notify the EPA and the 

public of failures to comply with monitoring requir~ments. 

2 
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7. 

S. 

9. 

10. 

The EPA has provided the Respondent with written, annual summaries ofth{lv(U!tIi~ 
monitoring requirements for the System. These notifications were sent, at a . ~.)'tro/ 

t(6t# ~ 
minimum, in February of2007, February of200S , January of 2009, January of ~ iJ.lt~\y.'t(I. 

f~ ... . ~ 
2010, and February of20 11. Each notification referenced the requirement to f~ wtJ~'" "-

monitor the System's water quarterly for total colifonn bacteria. ~ I\, ~ 
On July 2S, 2010, in accordance with section 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C.~/ 
§ 300g-3(g), the EPA issued an Administrative Order, Docket No. -w., .1 ~c""-l 

~ IJO( 'K-flO I<) D/(. - NN 
SDWA-OS-20 I 0-0062 (the Order) to the Respondent, citing violations of the ;flJ "jJ ",,,,. J 

D~2oiO ~ 
NPDWRs. A copy of the Order is attached 10 this Complaint as Complainant's ~ /.J.G'U.~ 

WkS R.'{lJ)w 
Exhibit 2. f!'1ort c,vttf(ufl( 
By letter dated December IS, 20 I 0, the EPA notified the Respondent that he w~ 

in violation of the Order. A copy of that letter is attached to this COIhplaint as tJor,ttO ;;;~ 
Complainant'S Exhibit 3. uld'~I!f). O~~ ~ 
By letter dated June 14, 2011, the EPA again notified the Respondent that he was 4- /..Ie) 

in violation of the Order. A copy Oftha~tter is at>~hed;~ this CO~flaint i 
Complainant's Exhibit 4. tJ6 J'lUl~ IVy-., to ( 

II. By letter dated December 19, 20 II , the EPA once again notified Respondent that 

he was in violation of the Order. A copy of that letter is attached to tJi 
Complaint as Complainant'S Exhibit 5. ~ OW~~ , .., 

12. Because Wyoming has not sought primary authority for enforcing the public 

water supply supervision program, the EPA directly implements this program in .. . f /""" 
, r:«iM;r 

Wyoming. Consequently, as provided by the definition of "state" in 40 C.F.R. . 

3 



§ 141 .2, the EPA is the '·state'· fo r purposes of enforcing the NPDWRs in 

Wyoming. 

COUNTS OF VIOLATION 'lJ.}J.1 \ 
Countt ~, \ 

Failure to Monitor for Total Coliform Bacteria 

1. Paragraph 11 of Order directed the Respondent to monitor the System's water for 

2. 

I. 

2. 

total eolifonn as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

The Respondent violated the Order by failing to monitor the system's water for ~/>Jf" 

total co li form bacteria during the third quarter of2010 and the first and third 

quarters 01'201 1. 

Count (( 
Failure to Report Coliform Monitoring Violations to EPA 

'[)z-v1 
40 C.F.R.§ 141.21(g)(2) by reporting any failure to comply with eolifonn y~.e:f1) 
monitoring requirements under 40 C.F.R. § 141 .21 to the EPA within ten days f0J~ 

~\ 

Paragraph 11 of the Order directed the Respondent to comply with 

after discovering the violat ion, 

The Respondent violated the Order by failing to report to EPA that no total F/fMIk'JJJ 
coliform sampl ing was done in the third quarter of2010 or the first or third ~~ 

quarters 0[ 2011. ~tJ. 
Count 111 

Failure to Provide Public Notice of Violations 

1. Paragraph 12 of the Order directed the Respondent to notify the public of having 

failed to monitor the System's water for total co liform during the fourth quarter of 

4 



./- {"azI"""J ~ (. 
4tS'tf kf,(~ V'-'1 r.io{tf0> V 

2008 and the secG and fourth quarters of2009. This provision"'lso directed the 

Respondent to provide pub tic notice of any future NPDWR violations. 

The Respondent violated the Order by failing to provide public notice~?~t< ~ 

fai lures to monitor for total, li forrn during the fourth quarter ~ the s::~r;;;:--
and fourth quarters of2009, te third quarter of2010, and the first and third ( 

quartersof20lL -;; ~ u;J ~qt..)_ vJ~{)¢J-
PROPOSED ADMINTSTRA TIVE CTVTL PENALTY 

This Complaint proposes that EPA assess an administrative penalty against the 

Respondent. The EPA is authorized to assess an administrative civil penalty according to 

scction 1414(g)(3) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3), for violating an administrative order 

issued under section 1414(g) of the SDWA. The amount may be up to $32,500 for violations 

occurring after January 12,2009. (The original statutory amount of$25,OOO has been adjusted 

for inflation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. part 19.) 

The EPA has detennined the proposed penalty amount in accordance with section 14 14 

of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3. Taking into account the seriousness of the violation, the 

population at risk, and other appropriate factors, including the Respondent's degree of 

willfulness andlor negligence, history of noncompliance, and ability to pay. as known to the EPA 

at this time, the EPA proposes to assess an administrative civil penalty of$ I,200.00 against the 

Respondent for his violations of the Order. 

OI'PORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

As provided in section 14 14(g)(3)(B) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3)(B), the 

Respondent has the right to request a public hearing in this matter. 

5 



If the Respondent wishes to request a hearing, the Respondent must file a written answer 

in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.15 and 22.42 within 30 calendar days after this Complaint is 

served. If this Complaint is served by mail, the Respondent has an additional five (5) calendar 

days, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.7(c), in which to file his answer. 

If the Respondent requests a hearing in his answer, 40 C.F.R. part 22, subpart I, will 

apply to the proceedings, and the Regional Judicial Officer will preside. However, the 

Respondent has the right under the SDWA to elect a hearing on the record in accordance with 

section 554 ofthe Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 551 et~. (APA). For the 

Respondent to exercise this right, the answer must include a specific request for a hearing on the 

record in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 554. Upon such request, the Regional Hearing Clerk will 

re-caption the pleadings and documents in the record as necessary, subpart I will not apply to the 

proceedings, and an Administrative Law Judge from Washington, D.C., will preside. (See 40 

C.F.R. § 22.42.) 

The answer must be in writing. An orig inal and one copy of the answer must be sent to: 

Ms. Tina Artemis 
Region 8 Hearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

A copy of the answer must also be sent to the following attorney: 

Margaret J. Peggy Livingston 
Enforcement Attorney (8ENF-L) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
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